

RUNDELL ALARDE ATO

RAOIS, VIGAN CITY, ILOCOS SUR
155 SAN ANTONIO STREET, SFD, QUEZON CITY
MOBILE #: 0917-807-5537
EMAIL: RUNDELLATO@YAHOO.COM
HTTP://WWW.RUNDELLATO.CO.NR

13+ years of IT experience with main focus on Web Development and System/Network Administration.

Experienced in managing and implementing IT & Web/Graphic solutions using Joomla and other systems such as: Wordpress, PHP, MySQL, DHCP, HTML, CSS, Java Script, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Adobe Premiere and Power Director, etc.

EMPLOYMENT DETAILS

May 2014 – Present	WEB ADMINISTRATOR / WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGNER MP-BUSINESS APS DENMARK
January 2003 – January 2012	IT COORDINATOR/ WEB ADMINISTRATOR/GRAPHIC DESIGNER MODE, INC.
April 2002 – December 2002	HEAD TECHNICAL SUPPORT NETOPIA COMPUTER TECH., INC.
July 2000 – April 2002	DATABASE COORDINATOR INTERNATIONAL DATA CORPORATION WS RESEARCH CORP.

CONSULTANCY

July 2010 – Present	Web Administrator/Graphic Designer Geraldton Marine Electronics, Australia
December 2012 – Present	Web Administrator Integrated Rural Development Foundation
September 2014 – December 2014	Web Administrator/Designer Vigan City Council City of Vigan (http://www.vigancitycouncil.ph)
January 2011 – February 2014	Web Manager/Graphic Designer De La Salle University Manila (DLSU-Manila) La Salle Institute of Governance (http://www.robredoinstitute.org)

February 2014 – Present	Web and System Developer Funeraria Baquiran Giovanni Baquiran Law Office
February 2012 – August 2012	Graphic Designer CELION Jewellery, Singapore
August 2008 – June 2011	Web and Graphic Designer Southeast Asia Regional Initiatives for Community Environment (SEARICE)
October 2004 – January 2011	IT Consultant/System Administrator Kanlungan, Inc. (http://www.kanlungan.ngo/ph)
November 2008 – January 2011	IT Consultant/System Administrator WISE Act, Inc.
June 2007 – June 2008	Network Consultant JC Lopez Associate
October 2003 – December 2006	IT Consultant/Network Administrator Philippine IT Offshore Network
October 2004 – March 2005	Part time WEB Administrator East Asia Rice Working Group (EARWG)

WEB PROJECTS

WEB DEVELOPMENT (STATIC AND CMS BASED)

- *Eat DK* (<http://www.eatdk.com>)
- *MP-Gadgets Denmark* (<http://www.mp-gadgets.dk>)
- *MP-Phonefix Denmark* (<http://www.mp-phonefix.dk>)
- *Interfone Asia (Singapore)* (<http://www.interfone.asia>)
- *Vigan City Council* (<http://www.vigancitycouncil.ph>)
- *Manoeuvres Dancers* (<http://www.manoeuvres.com.ph>)
- *Geraldton Marine Electronics PTY LTD (Australia)* (<http://www.geraldtonmarine.com.au>)
- *DLSU Jesse Robredo Institute of Governanccce* (<http://www.robredoinstitute.org>)
- *Jeffrey Tam's Website* (www.jeffreytam.com)
- *Earthquake and Megacities Initiative EMI* (<http://www.emi-megacities.org>)
- *Holy Spirit Academy of Malolos* (<http://www.hsam.edu.ph>)
- *Institute for Climate and and Sustainable Cities* (<http://www.ejeepney.org>)
- *Integrated Rural Development Foundation* (<http://www.irdf.org.ph>)
- *East Asia Rice Working Group* (<http://www.eastasiarice.org>)
- *Institute of Politics and Governance* (<http://www.ipg.org.ph>)
- *IDEALS, Inc.* (<http://www.ideals.org.ph>)
- *Municipality Gregorio Del Pilar, Ilocos Sur* (<http://www.gdelpilar.gov.ph>)
- *Marriott School of QC* (<http://www.marriottschool.edu.ph>)
- *Mama's Enterprise* (<http://www.moringa-mangosteen.com>)
- *MODE, Inc.* (<http://www.mode.org>)
- *SARILAYA, Inc.* (<http://www.sarilaya.org>)
- *The Partnership Center* (<http://www.thepartnershipcenter.org>)
- *SEARICE, Inc.* (<http://www.searice.org.ph>)

OTHER IT PROJECTS

SERVERS, NETWORKS AND WORKSTATIONS

- **Searice Network Cabling**
- **Wingcast Network Cabling**
- **Stratone Migration to Linux (Ubuntu)**
- **SEARICE File Server**
- **PITON Network System**
- **WISE ACT Network System**
- **PIXELS Network and Workstation**

PHOTOGRAPHY PROJECTS

- **Jesi Mendez Salon and Café**
 - *Food Photography*
 - Design layout of flyers and posters
- **The Manoeuvres**
 - Dancers Photography
 - Logo Design, layout of flyers and posters
- **Pastry Lane**
 - Food Photography
 - Design layout of flyers and posters
- **The Lighthouse (Meralco)**
 - Cake Photography
- **Kambingan ni Kaka atbp.**
 - Food Photography
 - Design layout of flyers and posters
- **NYML Kitchenette**
 - Food Photography
- **Mama's Enterprise**
 - Product Shot
- **Botica Del Pilar**
 - Product Shot
 - Design layout of flyers and posters

- **Celion Jewellery Singapore**
 - Product Shot
 - Design layout of flyers, Groupon and posters

Published/printed in Digital Photographer Philippines Magazine, Issue #30 DPP Talks about Water, Issue #37 Capture the Wild Section – Local Wildlife Photography, DPP Issue 45 under Techniques Story Behind the Still,

I-Mag Photography Magazine Issue #26, Shoot to Move the Nation Book and Lonely Planet Philippines Traveler Issue 12.

Chosen as one of 44 finalists in the Water is Life Photo Contest (DILG) and one of the top 100 finalists in the Shoot to Move the Nation Photo Contest.

In 2011, I'm one of the finalists in the Travel Category of the DPP 5th Anniversary Live Judging Photo Contest.

Last 2012, Won the Raportage Category in the DPP 6th Anniversary Live Judging Photo Contest.

EDUCATION

	SCHOOL	ADDRESS	YEAR GRADUATED
Elementary:	St. Paul College of I.S.	Vigan City	1991
High School:	St. Paul College of I.S.	Vigan City	1995
College:	AMA Computer College	Project 8, Q.C.	2000
Course:	B.S. Computer Engineering		
Designed Project:	MPU Based Aluminum Cutter, MPU Based Sprinkler System		

SKILLS

OPERATING SYSTEM

- Linux (Ubuntu Desktop), Windows OS, MAC OS, DOS

SYSTEM & HARDWARE ADMINISTRATION

- CCTV, Apache/PHP Server, MySQL Server, SSH Server, Samba Sarver, FTP Server (VSFTPD), LAN/WAN, IIS, TCP-IP, Routers, Switches/Hub, **Structured Cabling System** (Patch Panels, 110 Block, etc.), Voice Over Internet Protocol (VOIP), PC Assembly and Troubleshooting.

PROGRAMMING/SCRIPTING LANGUAGE

- CSS, HTML, PHP, CMS Based Joomla, Wordpress

DATABASE

- MS Access, MySQL

DEVELOPMENT TOOLS/SOFTWARE

- Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere and Image Ready, InDesign, Swish 2.0, Macromedia Flash, Front Page, Macromedia Dreamweaver, IE, MS Office, SPSS.

CERTIFICATION

- Structured Cabling System, Lucent Technologies (January 1999)
- Gender Sensitivity Training (2002)
- Policy Advocacy on Population Development
- Economic and Social Cultural Rights

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Gender : Male
Date of Birth : October 16, 1978
Nationality : Filipino
Languages spoken/written : Wikang Pilipino, English, Ilokano
Website : www.rundellato.co.nr
Email : rundellato@yahoo.com
Mobile No. : +63.917.807.5537

CHARACTER REFERENCE

NAME	POSITION	COMPANY & ADDRESS
Carlo Medina	City Councilor	City of Vigan
Lourdes Baquiran	Vice Mayor	City of Vigan
Mark Anthony Purisima	Mayor	Municipality of San Ildefonso
Toan Nghia Pho	CEO	MP Business Denmark
Niels Micheal Nielsen	CEO/President	Interfone Asia, Singapore
Mitchell Croft	CEO/President	Geraldton Marine Electronics AU
Ralf Elsperrmann	CEO/President	Philippine IT Offshore Network
Juha Hamalainen	CEO	CELION Jewellery SG
Giovanni Baquiran	Lawyer	GB Law Office
Francisco Magno	President	DLSU – LSIG
Aurora Regalado	Executive Director	MODE, Inc.
Jonjon Supan	Personal Manager	Manoeuvres
Marlene Vianzon	Research Director	IDC Philippines